
 
 

Julie Leonard, Place 1 

Jacob Hammersmith, Place 2 

Gil Burrell, Place 3 

Mike Burke, Place 4 

 Lian Stutsman, Place 5  

Keith Miller, Place 6 

Bill Myers, Place 7 

 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

 
 

Wednesday, April 10, 2019 6:30 p.m. 
  Manor City Hall – Council Chambers 

105 E. Eggleston Street 

 

City of Manor  Page 1 
 
 
 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER AND ANNOUNCE A QUORUM IS PRESENT   

REGULAR SESSION – 6:30 P.M.  

PUBLIC COMMENTS   

Comments will be taken from the audience on non-agenda related topics for a length of time, not to exceed 

three (3) minutes per person.  Comments on specific agenda items must be made when the item comes before 

the Commission. To address the Planning and Zoning Commission, please complete the white card and present 

it to the Planning Coordinator prior to the meeting. No Action May be Taken by the Planning and Zoning 

Commission During Public Comments 

 

REGULAR AGENDA 

1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the Planning and Zoning 

Commission Minutes of the March 13, 2019 Regular Meeting.   

Scott Dunlop, 

Assistant 

Development 

Director 

2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Final Plat for Shadowglen 

Phase 2, Section 17, seventy eight (78) lots on 20 acres, more or less, located 

near Shadowglen Trace and Arbor Hill Cove, Manor, TX. Applicant: Stantec. 

Owner: SG Land Holdings.  

 

 

Scott Dunlop, 

Assistant 

Development 

Director 



Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Agenda 

April 10, 2019 

 

City of Manor  Page 2 
 
 
 

 

 

3. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Preliminary Plan for Bois 

D’Arc Road Subdivision, fourteen (14) lots on 20 acres, more or less, located at 

14870 Bois D’Arc Road, Manor, TX. Applicant: Southwest Engineers, Inc. 

Owner: L4S, LLC 

Scott Dunlop, 

Assistant 

Development 

Director 

4. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Final Plat for Bois D’Arc 

Road Subdivision, fourteen (14) lots on 20 acres, more or less, located at 14870 

Bois D’Arc Road, Manor, TX. Applicant: Southwest Engineers, Inc. Owner: 

L4S, LLC 

Scott Dunlop, 

Assistant 

Development 

Director 

 

ADJOURNMENT  

In addition to any executive session already listed above, the Planning and Zoning Commission reserves the right to 

adjourn into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, 

as authorized by Texas Government Code Section §551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), §551.072 (Deliberations 

regarding Real Property), §551.073 (Deliberations regarding Gifts and Donations), §551.074 (Personnel Matters), 

§551.076 (Deliberations regarding Security Devices) and §551.087 (Deliberations regarding Economic Development 

Negotiations). 

 
POSTING CERTIFICATION  

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin board, at the City Hall of the 

City of Manor, Texas, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted on the 

following date and time: Friday, April 5, 2019, by 5:00 p.m. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the 

scheduled time of said meeting. 

 

 

 

 
 __________________________________ 

 Lluvia Tijerina 

        City Secretary for the City of Manor, Texas 

 

 

 

NOTICE OF ASSISTANCE AT PUBLIC MEETINGS: 

The City of Manor is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Manor City Hall and the Council 

Chambers are wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive 

services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary at 512.272.5555 or e-mail 

ltijerina@cityofmanor.org 

 

mailto:ltijerina@cityofmanor.org


 
 

Julie Leonard, Place 1 

Jacob Hammersmith, Place 2 

Gil Burrell, Place 3 

Mike Burke, Place 4 

 Lian Stutsman, Vice-Chair, Place 5  

Keith Miller, Place 6 

Bill Myers, Chairperson, Place 7 

 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
 

Wednesday, March 13, 2019 6:30 P.M. 
Manor City Hall – Council Chambers 

105 E. Eggleston Street 

 

City of Manor  Page 1 
 
 
 
 
 

COMMISSIONERS 

 

 PRESENT:      ABSENT: 

Place 1: Julie Leonard     Place 3: Gil Burrell 

Place 2: Jacob Hammersmith    Place 6: Keith Miller    

Place 4: Mike Burke      

Place 5: Lian Stutsman, Vice-Chair 

Place 7: Bill Myers, Chairperson 

 

CITY STAFF PRESENT: 

  

Scott Dunlop – Assistant Development Director 

 

REGULAR SESSION – 6:31 P.M.  

 

 With a quorum of the Planning and Zoning Commissioners present, the regular session of the Manor 

Planning and Zoning Commission was called to order by Chairperson Myers at 6:31 p.m. on Wednesday, 

March 13, 2019, in the Council Chambers of the Manor City Hall, 105 E. Eggleston St., Manor, Texas. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS   

No one appeared to speak at this time.  

 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 

1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the Planning and Zoning Commission 

Minutes of the February 13, 2019 Regular Meeting.   



 
Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes 
March 13, 2019 
 

City of Manor  Page 2 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Director, was available to address any questions posed by the P&Z 

 Commission. 

 

MOTION:  Upon a motion made by P&Z Commissioner Burke, and seconded by P&Z Commissioner 

Hammersmith, the Planning and Zoning Commission voted five (5) For and none (0) Against and 

to approve the February 13, 2019 Planning and Zoning Commission meeting minutes. The motion 

carried unanimously.   

 

2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Final Plat for Shadowglen Phase 2, 

Section 11, fifty-nine (59) lots on 12.57 acres, more or less, located near Lexington Street and 

Christina Garza Drive, Manor, TX. Applicant: Kimley-Horn & Associates. Owner: SG Land 

Holdings.  

 

 Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Director, was available to address any questions posed by the P&Z 

 Commission. 

 

MOTION:  Upon a motion made by P&Z Vice-Chair Stutsman, and seconded by P&Z Commissioner Burke, 

the Planning and Zoning Commission voted five (5) For and none (0) Against and to approve a 

Final Plat for Shadowglen Phase 2, Section 11, fifty-nine (59) lots on 12.57 acres, more or less, 

located near Lexington Street and Christina Garza Drive, Manor, TX.  The motion carried 

unanimously.   

 

3. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Final Plat for Stonewater North Phase 3, 

one hundred four (104) lots on 20.6 acres, more or less, located near N. FM 973 and Johnson 

Road, Manor, TX. Applicant: Kitchen Table Civil Solutions. Owner: Continental Homes of 

Texas, LP 

 

Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Director, was available to address any questions posed by the P&Z 

Commission. 

 

MOTION:  Upon a motion made by P&Z Vice-Chair Stutsman, and seconded by P&Z Commissioner 

Hammersmith, the Planning and Zoning Commission voted five (5) For and none (0) Against and 

to approve a Final Plat for Stonewater North Phase 3, one hundred four (104) lots on 20.6 acres, 

more or less, located near N. FM 973 and Johnson Road, Manor, TX. The motion carried 

unanimously.   

 

4. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on 1-year extension request for the 

Shadowview Commercial Section 3 Final Plat. Applicant: Kimley-Horn & Associates. 

Owner: Cottonwood Holdings LTD 

 

 



 
Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes 
March 13, 2019 
 

City of Manor  Page 3 
 
 
 

 

 

Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Director, was available to address any questions posed by the P&Z 

Commission. 

 

MOTION:  Upon a motion made by P&Z Commissioner Leonard, and seconded by P&Z Commissioner 

Burke, the Planning and Zoning Commission voted five (5) For and none (0) Against and to 

approve a 1-year extension request for the Shadowview Commercial Section 3 Final Plat effective 

March 8, 2019. The motion carried unanimously.   
 

5. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on 1-year extension request for the Las 

Entradas-Gregg Manor Road Final Plat. Applicant: Kimley-Horn & Associates. Owner: 

Cottonwood Holdings LTD 

 

Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Director, was available to address any questions posed by the P&Z 

Commission. 

 

MOTION:  Upon a motion made by P&Z Commissioner Burke, and seconded by P&Z Commissioner 

Hammersmith, the Planning and Zoning Commission voted five (5) For and none (0) Against and 

to approve a 1-year extension request for the Las Entradas-Gregg Manor Road Final Plat effective 

September 13, 2019. The motion carried unanimously.   
 

ADJOURNMENT 

 The Regular Session of the Manor Planning and Zoning Commission adjourned at 6:44 PM on 

Wednesday, March 13, 2019. 

 

 

These minutes approved by the Planning and Zoning Commission on the 10th day of April 2019. 
 

 

 

APPROVED:       ATTEST: 

        

 

 

_________________________________   _______________________________ 

Bill Myers,        Scott Dunlop, 

Chairperson       Assistant Development Director 

 

 
 



AGENDA ITEM NO.______ 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

2

April 10, 2019

Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Director

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Final Plat for Shadowglen Phase 2, Section 17, seventy eight 
(78) lots on 20 acres, more or less, located near Shadowglen Trace and Arbor Hill Cove, Manor, TX. Applicant: 
Stantec. Owner: SG Land Holdings. 

This plat has been approved by engineers.

Plat 
Engineer Comments 
Approval Letter

It is City staff's recommendation that the Planning Commission approve a Final Plat for Shadowglen Phase 2, 
Section 17, seventy eight (78) lots on 20 acres, more or less, located near Shadowglen Trace and Arbor Hill Cove, 
Manor, TX.







Date: Thursday, July 19, 2018

shervin nooshin
Stantec
1905 Aldrich Street, Suite 300
Austin    78723
shervin.nooshin@stantec.com

Permit Number 2018-P-1126-FP
Job Address: Shadowglen Trace, Manor, TX. 78653

Dear shervin nooshin,

The first submittal of the Shadowglen Section 17 Final Plat (Final Plat) submitted by Stantec and received on March 27, 
2019, have been reviewed for compliance with the City of Manor Subdivision Ordinance 263B. 

Engineer Review
The review of the submittal package has resulted in the following comments. Should you have any questions or require 
additional information regarding any of these comments, please contact Pauline Gray, P.E. by telephone at (512) 259-
3882 or by email at pgray@jaeco.net.

1. Per Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 263B Section 24(c)(1)
(xi), where new streets are being created and named, the applicant must have documentation from Travis County 
911 Addressing demonstrating that the street names proposed on the Final Plat are not duplicated within the 
County.

2. Per Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 263B Section 24(d)
(2)(v) requires that certification from all applicable taxing authorities that all taxes due on the property have been 
paid be submitted prior to final plat approval.

3. Note that per Per Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 263B 
Section 24(c)(5)(iii), if the construction of all improvements needed to serve the subdivision is not completed prior 
to filing of the plat for recordation then the developer must provide financial assurance for the completion of the 
remainder of those improvements in accordance with the Ordinance.

4. Per Per Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 263B Section 24
(a)(2), the final plat cannot be approved until the construction plans are approved. Construction Plans for 
Shadowglen Phase 2 Section 17 have not been approved.

5. The project is located within the City of Manor ETJ. Travis County must review and approve the final plat.

6.  Per the Development Agreement Section 1.10(d), the developer is required to pay a $250 parkland fee per 
residential lot that is final platted after the Effective Date of the agreement in order to partially secure the 
installation of Parkland Improvements. This parkland fee will need to be paid prior to recordation of the final plat 
for Shadowglen Phase 2 Section 17.



Please revise the project plans to address the comments noted above.  Following revision, please upload one full set of 
the revised drawings in PDF format.  Please include a comment response narrative indicating how comments have been 
addressed with your plan resubmittal. To access your project online, please go to www.mygovernmentonline.org and use 
the online portal to upload your drawings in PDF format.

Additional comments may be generated as requested information is provided. Review of this submittal does not 
constitute verification that all data, information and calculations supplied by the applicant are accurate, complete, or 
adequate for the intended purpose.  The engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy, and 
adequacy of his/her submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance. 

Thank you,

7.  A note should be added to the final plat in reference to who will own and maintain the open space lots.

8.  General Note 6 should reference the Development Agreement.

Pauline Gray, P.E.
Staff Engineer
Jay Engineering Company, Inc.

7/19/2018 1:48:58 PM
Shadowglen Section 17 Final Plat
2018-P-1126-FP
Page 2







Date: Wednesday, October 31, 2018

shervin nooshin
Stantec
1905 Aldrich Street, Suite 300
Austin    78723
shervin.nooshin@stantec.com

Permit Number 2018-P-1126-FP
Job Address: Shadowglen Trace, Manor 78653

Dear shervin nooshin,

The subsequent submittal of the Shadowglen Section 17 Final Plat submitted by Stantec and received on March 27, 
2019, have been reviewed for compliance with the City of Manor Subdivision Ordinance 263B. We can offer the following 
comments based upon our review (satisfied comments stricken, new or outstanding comments in bold):

Engineer Review
The following comments have been provided by Pauline Gray, P.E.. Should you have any questions or require additional 
information regarding any of these comments, please contact Pauline Gray, P.E. by telephone at (512) 259-3882 or by 
email at pgray@jaeco.net.

1. Per Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 263B Section 24(c)
(1)(xi), where new streets are being created and named, the applicant must have documentation from Travis 
County 911 Addressing demonstrating that the street names proposed on the Final Plat are not duplicated within 
the County.

2. Per Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 263B 
Section 24(d)(2)(v) requires that certification from all applicable taxing authorities that all taxes 
due on the property have been paid be submitted prior to final plat approval.

3. Note that per Per Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 263B 
Section 24(c)(5)(iii), if the construction of all improvements needed to serve the subdivision is not completed prior 
to filing of the plat for recordation then the developer must provide financial assurance for the completion of the 
remainder of those improvements in accordance with the Ordinance.

4. Per Per Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 
263B Section 24(a)(2), the final plat cannot be approved until the construction plans are approved. 
Construction Plans for Shadowglen Phase 2 Section 17 have not been approved.

5. The project is located within the City of Manor ETJ. Travis County must review and approve the final plat.

6. Per the Development Agreement Section 1.10(d), the developer is required to pay a $250 
parkland fee per residential lot that is final platted after the Effective Date of the agreement in 
order to partially secure the installation of Parkland Improvements. This parkland fee will need to 
be paid prior to recordation of the final plat for Shadowglen Phase 2 Section 17.

7. A note should be added to the final plat in reference to who will own and maintain the open space lots.

8. General Note 6 should reference the Development Agreement.



Please revise the project plans to address the comments noted above.  Following revision, please upload one full set of 
the revised drawings in PDF format.  To access your project online, please go to www.mygovernmentonline.org and use 
the online portal to upload your drawings in PDF format.

Should you have questions regarding specific comments, please contact the staff member referenced under the section 
in which the comment occurs.  Should you have questions or require additional information regarding the plan review 
process itself, please feel free to contact me directly.  I can be reached by telephone at (512) 259-3882 ex. 307, or by e-
mail at pgray@jaeco.net.

Review of this submittal does not constitute verification that all data, information and calculations supplied by the 
applicant are accurate, complete, or adequate for the intended purpose.  The engineer of record is solely responsible for 
the completeness, accuracy, and adequacy of his/her submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for 
Ordinance compliance. 

Thank you,

Pauline Gray, P.E.
Staff Engineer
Jay Engineering Company, Inc.

10/31/2018 1:04:03 PM
Shadowglen Section 17 Final Plat
2018-P-1126-FP
Page 2



Date: Monday, April 1, 2019

shervin nooshin
Stantec
1905 Aldrich Street, Suite 300
Austin    78723
shervin.nooshin@stantec.com

Permit Number 2018-P-1126-FP
Job Address: Shadowglen Trace, Manor 78653

Dear shervin nooshin,

We have conducted a review of the final plat for the above-referenced project, submitted by shervin 
nooshin and received by our office on March 27, 2019, for conformance with City of Manor Code of 
Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A, Article II, Section 24. The Plat appears to be in 
general compliance with City Ordinance requirements and we, therefore, take no exception to their 
approval as presented. Please submit TWO (2) mylar copies of the final plat along with a current tax 
certificate and a check made out to Travis County for the filing fees to the City of Manor for 
signatures. One mylar is for City records and the other is for Travis County.

Review of this submittal does not constitute verification that all data, information and calculations 
supplied by the applicant are accurate, complete or adequate for the intended purpose. The 
engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy and adequacy of his/her 
submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance. Please 
call if you have any questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,

Pauline Gray, P.E.
Staff Engineer
Jay Engineering Company, Inc.



AGENDA ITEM NO.______ 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

3

April 10, 2019

Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Director

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Preliminary Plan for Bois D’Arc Road Subdivision, fourteen (14) 
lots on 20 acres, more or less, located at 14870 Bois D’Arc Road, Manor, TX. Applicant: Southwest Engineers, Inc. 
Owner: L4S, LLC

This plat has been approved by engineers.

Plat 
Engineer Comments 
Approval Letter

It is City staff's recommendation that the Planning Commission approve a Preliminary Plan for Bois D’Arc Road 
Subdivision, fourteen (14) lots on 20 acres, more or less, located at 14870 Bois D’Arc Road, Manor, TX.







B
O

I
S

 
D

'
 
A

R
C

 
R

O
A

D

R
I
G

H
T

-
O

F
-
 
W

A
Y

 
V

A
R

I
E

S

BOIS D' ARC ROAD

RIGHT-OF- WAY VARIES

DANIEL BISHOP

DOC. NO. 2013179703

O.P.R.T.C.T.

DAVID JOHNSON, ET. AL.

V. 8718, P. 347

R.P.R.T.C.T.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10 11

12

13

4

8

6

4

9

9

502

501

489

4
8
6

N28°02'05"E 1478.22'

N
6
2
°
0
3
'
4
2
"
W

5
5
6
.
7
8
'

LOT  1

57978.36 SF

1.331 ACRES

LOT  2

57978.36 SF

1.331 ACRES

LOT  3

58544.64 SF

1.344 ACRES

LOT  4

57334 SF

1.316 ACRES

LOT  9

57336 SF

1.316 ACRES

LOT  5

57334 SF

1.316 ACRES

LOT  6

57334 SF

1.316 ACRES

LOT  7

57334 SF

1.316 ACRES

LOT  8

57334 SF

1.316 ACRES

LOT  10

57336 SF

1.316 ACRES

LOT  11

57336 SF

1.316 ACRES

LOT  12

57336 SF

1.316 ACRES

LOT  13

57336 SF

1.316 ACRES

LOT  14

57336 SF

1.316 ACRES

N28°02'28"E

313.50'

N28°02'28"E

313.50'

S
6
2
°
0
3
'
4
2
"
E

5
5
6
.
7
7
'

S
6
2
°
0
3
'
4
2
"
E

5
5
6
.
7
7
'

S
6
2
°
0
3
'
4
2
"
E

5
5
6
.
7
6
'

S
6
2
°
0
3
'
4
2
"
E

5
5
6
.
7
6
'

S
6
2
°
0
3
'
4
2
"
E

5
5
6
.
7
6
'

S
6
2
°
0
3
'
4
2
"
E

5
5
6
.
7
5
'

S
6
2
°
0
3
'
4
2
"
E

5
5
6
.
7
5
'

S
6
2
°
0
3
'
4
2
"
E

5
5
6
.
7
5
'

S
6
2
°
0
3
'
4
2
"
E

5
5
6
.
7
5
'

S
6
2
°
0
3
'
0
9
"
W

 
 
5
5
6
.
7
7

1
8
5
.
0
0
'

1
8
5
.
0
0
'

1
8
6
.
7
7
'

1
8
5
.
0
0
'

1
8
5
.
0
0
'

1
8
6
.
7
8
'

103.00' 103.00' 103.00' 103.00' 103.00' 103.00' 103.00' 103.00' 103.00' 103.00' 102.71'313.50'

S
6
2
°
0
3
'
4
2
"
E

5
5
6
.
7
6
'

S28°02'00"W
1481.86'

N
6
2
°
0
3
'
0
9
"
W

5
8
8
.
7
8
'

106.16'103.00'103.00'103.00'103.00'103.00'103.00'103.00'103.00'103.00'

313.50'

S28°02'00"W
1449.66'

103.00'

S
6
2
°
2
4
'
2
4
"
E

5
8
8
.
7
6
'
 
5
5
6
.
7
6
'

ZONE "X" AND ZONE "A" PER

FEMA FLOOD MAP 48453C0505H

REVISED SEPTEMBER 26, 2008

EXISTING OVERHEAD

UTILITIES

EXISTING

UTILITY POLE

EXISTING

UTILITY POLE

EXISTING

UTILITY POLE

(2) 32" RCP

24" CMP

PROPOSED

DETENTION

POND A

15' AQUA WATER

SUPPLY CO. ESMT.

V. 12044, P. 323

25 FT.

DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

10' PUBLIC UTILITY

EASEMENT (PUE)

10' PUBLIC UTILITY

EASEMENT (PUE)

PROPOSED

DETENTION

POND B

±32' ROW DEDICATED

(±1.498 AC ADDITIONAL

ROW HEREBY DEDICATED)

±32' ROW DEDICATED

(±1.498 AC ADDITIONAL

ROW HEREBY DEDICATED)

±63.7’

±
6
6
.
1
’

2
5
.
0
'

2
5
.
0
'

DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

25 FT.

DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

±4.0'

EXISTING 4" WATER

LINE (PROVIDED BY

AQUA WSC)

4
.
0
'

EXISTING 4" WATER

LINE (PROVIDED BY

AQUA WSC)

337.3'

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

PRELIMINARY PLAN
BOIS D' ARC SUBDIVISION

MANOR, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS  78653

14870 BOIS D' ARC LANE

AG 11/19/18

02/12/19AG/GH

1

0641-003-17

1

02/13/19

OWNER/DEVELOPER:

L4S, LLC.

1101 W. 34TH STREET #308

AUSTIN, TX 78705

CONTACT: SEAN MURPHY

PH: (512) 698-7326

NOTE:

1. THE PROPERTY REFERENCED ON THIS PRELIMINARY PLAN IS CONSIDERED CITY OF MANOR

EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION (ETJ).

2. THERE ARE NO PARKS, SCHOOLS, PUBLIC FACILITIES OR COMMONLY OWNED AREAS

ASSOCIATED WITH THIS CONCEPT PLAN.

3. FOURTEEN (14) LOTS = FOURTEEN (14) LUE's (ASSUMING 1 LUE PER SINGLE FAMILY

RESIDENTIAL LOT).

4. PROJECT IS LOCATED WITHIN THE COTTONWOOD WATERSHED AND A PORTION OF LAND IS

LOCATED WITHIN THE 100 YEAR FEMA FLOODPLAIN ACCORDING TO THE FEMA MAP PANEL NO.

48453C0315H AND 48453C050H FOR TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, DATED SEPTEMBER 26, 2008.

5. LOTS 1-14 (±20.00 AC) ARE PROPOSED TO BE A RESIDENTIAL SINGLE FAMILY DEVELOPMENT.

6. WATER SERVICE WILL BE PROVIDED BY AQUA WATER SERVICE CORPORATION.

DATE PREPARED:  NOVEMBER 19, 2018

SURVEYOR:

HOLT CARSON, INC.

1904 FORTVIEW ROAD

AUSTIN, TX 78704

CONTACT: HOLT CARSON

PH: (512) 442-0990

ENGINEER:

SOUTHWEST  ENGINEERS, INC.

205 CIMARRON PARK LOOP, SUITE B

BUDA, TX 78610

CONTACT:  GABRIEL HOVDEY

PH: (512) 312-4336

OWNER/DEVELOPER:

L4S, LLC.

1101 W. 34TH STREET #308

AUSTIN, TX 78705

CONTACT: SEAN MURPHY

PH: (512) 698-7326

APPROVAL AND AUTHORIZED FOR RECORD BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE

CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS.

DATED: THIS _____DAY OF ___________, 20_____

BY:__________________________________________________

HONORABLE MAYOR RITA G. JONSE

MAYOR OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS

THIS PLAT HAS BEEN SUBMITTED TO AND CONSIDERED BY THE PLANNING

AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, AND IS HEREBY

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL THE CITY OF COUNCIL

DATED: THIS _____DAY OF ___________, 20_____

BY:__________________________________________________

WILLIAM MYERS, CHAIRPERSON

LOCATION MAP

SCALE: 1" = 2000'

X

CORRESPONDING ADJOINING

PROPERTY OWNERS

B

O

I

S

 

D

'

 

A

R

C

B

O

I

S

 

D

'

 

A

R

C

B

O

I

S

 

D

'

 

A

R

C

J

O

H

N

S

O

N

 

R

D

.

K

I

M

B

R

O

 

W

E

S

T

LAND USE TABLE

LAND USE ACRES NO. OF LOTS

SINGLE FAMILY 20.002 14

TBPE NO. F-1909

www.swengineers.com

HEADQUARTERS

307 Saint Lawrence Street, Gonzales TX 78629

P: 830.672.7546 F:830.672.2034

CENTRAL TEXAS

205 Cimarron Park Loop, Ste. B, Buda TX 78610

P: 512.312.4336

PROPOSED SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET      OF        

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100



Date: Wednesday, January 23, 2019

Gabriel Hovdey
Southwest Engineers, Inc.
205 Cimarron Park Loop, Suite B
Buda    78610
gabe.hovdey@swengineers.com

Permit Number 2018-P-1171-PP
Job Address: 14870 Bois D'Arc Lane, Manor, TX. 78653

Dear Gabriel Hovdey,

The first submittal of the 14870 Bois D'Arc Lane Preliminary (Preliminary Plan) submitted by Southwest Engineers, Inc. 
and received on February 15, 2019, have been reviewed for compliance with the City of Manor Subdivision Ordinance 
263B. 

Engineer Review
The review of the submittal package has resulted in the following comments. Should you have any questions or require 
additional information regarding any of these comments, please contact Pauline Gray, P.E. by telephone at (512) 259-
3882 or by email at pgray@jaeco.net.

1.  Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 
Section 22(c)(2)(vii), the locations, sizes and descriptions of all existing utilities, including but not limited to 
wastewater lines, lift stations, wastewater and storm sewer manholes, waterlines, water storage tanks, and wells 
within the subdivision, and/or adjacent thereto should be shown on the final plat.

2.  If septic systems are proposed, Section 22(c)(4)(iii) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B requires that a letter of 
certification that the preliminary plat has been submitted to the TCEQ for review (applicable to all projects 
proposing septic systems).

3.  Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 
Section 22(c)(3)(i), the location, size and description of any proposed drainage appurtenances, including storm 
sewers, detention ponds and other drainage structures proposed to be constructed on and off the site, and 
designed in accordance with the requirements of this Ordinance.

4.  Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 
Section 22(c)(4)(i), a drainage study, consisting of a Drainage Area Map with contours, location and capacities of 
existing and proposed drainage features, and calculations in accordance with the Subdivision Ordinance and good 
engineering practices, shall be provided to ensure the property will be developed in accordance with City drainage 
policies.

5.  A summary letter stating briefly the type of drainage, water and wastewater facilities proposed should 
be provided.

6.  Dimensions (width) should be shown for all easements.

7.  Label the width of the right-of-way that is to be dedicated.



Please revise the project plans to address the comments noted above.  Following revision, please upload one full set of 
the revised drawings in PDF format.  Please include a comment response narrative indicating how comments have been 
addressed with your plan resubmittal. To access your project online, please go to www.mygovernmentonline.org and use 
the online portal to upload your drawings in PDF format.

Additional comments may be generated as requested information is provided. Review of this submittal does not 
constitute verification that all data, information and calculations supplied by the applicant are accurate, complete, or 
adequate for the intended purpose.  The engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy, and 
adequacy of his/her submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance. 

Thank you,

Pauline Gray, P.E.
Staff Engineer
Jay Engineering Company, Inc.

1/23/2019 10:08:53 AM
14870 Bois D'Arc Lane Preliminary
2018-P-1171-PP
Page 2



 

1 
 

 
 
 
February 14, 2019 
 
Pauline Gray, P.E. - Staff Engineer 
Jay Engineering company, Inc. 
P.O. Box 1220 
Leander, Texas 78646-1220 
 
 
RE: Preliminary Plan 20-Acre Tract, Bois D Arc, Manor, TX 
 14870 Bois D'Arc Lane 
 Manor, TX 78653 
 2018-P-1171-PP 
 SWE Project No.:  0641-003-17 
   
 
Dear Ms. Gray: 
 
Below please find our responses to the comments dated December 31, 2018. 

 
1. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance Section 
22(c)(2)(vii), the locations, sizes and descriptions of all existing utilities, including but not limited to wastewater 
lines, lift stations, wastewater and storm sewer manholes, waterlines, water storage tanks, and wells within the 
subdivision, and/or adjacent thereto should be shown on the final plat. 
 
Comment Response:  Aqua Water Supply Corporation has physically located the existing 4” water line on 
Tuesday January 29th2019 (now shown in the attached Preliminary Plan).  The existing water line is located 
approximately 4 ft. offset from the existing property boundary (south and east) lines adjacent to Bois D’Arc 
Road.  Callout/dimensions have been provided for comment compliance and approval. 
 
2. If septic systems are proposed, Section 22(c)(4)(iii) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B requires that a letter of 
certification that the preliminary plat has been submitted to the TCEQ for review (applicable to all projects 
proposing septic systems). 
 

Comment Response:  Comment noted.  This will be provided in the next update. 
 
3. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance Section 
22(c)(3)(i), the location, size and description of any proposed drainage appurtenances, including storm sewers, 
detention ponds and other drainage structures proposed to be constructed on and off the site, and designed in 
accordance with the requirements of this Ordinance. 
 
Comment Response:  The items listed above have been provided on the attached revised Preliminary Plan as 
suggested for comment compliance and approval. 
 



2 
 

 
4. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance Section 
22(c)(4)(i), a drainage study, consisting of a Drainage Area Map with contours, location and capacities of existing  
 
and proposed drainage features, and calculations in accordance with the Subdivision Ordinance and good 
engineering practices, shall be provided to ensure the property will be developed in accordance with City drainage 
policies. 
 
Comment Response:  Please refer to the attached revised Drainage Area Map, which now includes Storage 
Volume tables for both ponds, for comment compliance and approval. 
 
5. A summary letter stating briefly the type of drainage, water and wastewater facilities proposed should be 
provided. 
 
Comment Response:  Comment noted.  Please refer to the attached Engineer’s Summary letter along with the 
revised Preliminary Plan and Drainage Area Map for comment compliance and approval.  
 
6. Dimensions (width) should be shown for all easements. 
 
Comment Response:  The width of the drainage easement is now shown in the Preliminary Plan and callouts. 
 
7. Label the width of the right-of-way that is to be dedicated. 
 
Comment Response:  An additional 32’ of right-of-way is to be dedicated in addition to the varying width of the 
Bois D’Arc Road right-of-way.  This 32’ of dedicated right-of-way is now labelled for comment compliance and 
approval. 
 
 
If you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me at any time at 
512-312-4336. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
Alberto Gutierrez 
Project Engineer 



Date: Friday, March 8, 2019

Gabriel Hovdey
Southwest Engineers, Inc.
205 Cimarron Park Loop, Suite B
Buda    78610
gabe.hovdey@swengineers.com

Permit Number 2018-P-1171-PP
Job Address: 14870 Bois D'Arc Lane, Manor 78653

Dear Gabriel Hovdey,

We have conducted a review of the preliminary plan for the above-referenced project, submitted by 
Gabriel Hovdey and received by our office on February 15, 2019, for conformance with the City of 
Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 263B. The 
Plans appear to be in general compliance with City Ordinance requirements and we therefore take 
no exception to their approval as presented.

Please submit a hard copy of the cover sheet to Scott Dunlop at the City of Manor for 
signatures.  A copy of the signed cover sheet will be uploaded under project files on the my 
permit now website.
Review of this submittal does not constitute verification that all data, information and calculations 
supplied by the applicant are accurate, complete or adequate for the intended purpose. The 
engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy and adequacy of his/her 
submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance. Please 
call if you have any questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,

Pauline Gray, P.E.
Staff Engineer
Jay Engineering Company, Inc.



3/8/2019 2:43:30 PM
14870 Bois D'Arc Lane Preliminary
2018-P-1171-PP
Page 2





 
Attn: Guadalupe J. Ruiz 

14775 Bois D’ Arc 
Manor,TX 78653 

 
Attn: David L. Patrick 

14805 Bois D’ Arc 
Manor, TX 78654 

Attn: David L. Patrick 
14805 Bois D’ Arc 
Manor, TX 78655 

Attn: Casey Rose Patrick 
148109 Bois D’ Arc 
Manor, TX 78656 

Attn: Joshua David Patrick 
14809 Bois D’ Arc 
Manor, TX 78657 

Attn: Joshua David Patrick 
 14809 Bois D’ Arc 
Manor, TX 78658 

Attn: David Lee Patrick 
14805 Bois D’ Arc 
Manor, TX 78659 

Attn: Ernest Lee Rodriguez  
2104 Rosemary Ln.  

Round Rock, TX 78664 

 

Attn: JP Morgan Chase Bank 
3415 Vision Dr. 

Columbus, OH 43219 
 
 
 
 

Attn: Jose Gonzalez & 
Maribella Cortez & 

Dianna Gonzalez Jaimies 
9000 Hunters Trace 

Austin, TX 78758 
 
 



Attn: Charles D. Oman Trust 
P.O. Box 972 

Elgin, TX 78621 

Attn: David Johnson 
Apt 100 

11512 Tin Cup Dr. 
Austin, TX 78750 

Attn: Daniel Bishop 
12700 Hupa Cir. 
Austin, TX 78729 

 

   

  

 
 



AGENDA ITEM NO.______ 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

4

April 10, 2019

Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Director

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Final Plat for Bois D’Arc Road Subdivision, fourteen (14) lots on 
20 acres, more or less, located at 14870 Bois D’Arc Road, Manor, TX. Applicant: Southwest Engineers, Inc. Owner: 
L4S, LLC

This plat has been approved by engineers.

Plat 
Engineer Comments 
Approval Letter

It is City staff's recommendation that the Planning Commission approve a Final Plat for Bois D’Arc Road Subdivision, 
fourteen (14) lots on 20 acres, more or less, located at 14870 Bois D’Arc Road, Manor, TX.









Date: Monday, February 4, 2019

Gabriel Hovdey
Southwest Engineers, Inc.
205 Cimarron Park Loop, Suite B
Buda    78610
gabe.hovdey@swengineers.com

Permit Number 2019-P-1172-FP
Job Address: 14870 Bois D'Arc, Manor, TX. 78653

Dear Gabriel Hovdey,

The first submittal of the 14870 Bois D'Arc Final Plat (Final Plat) submitted by Southwest Engineers, Inc. and received on 
March 06, 2019, have been reviewed for compliance with the City of Manor Subdivision Ordinance 263B. 

Engineer Review
The review of the submittal package has resulted in the following comments. Should you have any questions or require 
additional information regarding any of these comments, please contact Pauline Gray, P.E. by telephone at (512) 259-
3882 or by email at pgray@jaeco.net.

1. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 
Section 24(a)(2), the Final Plat shall conform to the approved Preliminary Plat. The preliminary plat has not been 
approved for the project.

2. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 
Section 24(c)(1)(ii), the date, scale, north point, addresses of the owner of record, developer, registered public 
surveyor, and registered professional engineer if required, platting the tract shall be shown on the plat.

3. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 
Section 24(c)(1)(iv), identification and location of proposed uses and reservations for all lots within the 
subdivision shall be shown on the final plat.

4. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 
Section 24(c)(1)(viii) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B requires if septic systems are proposed, a letter of 
certification that the plat has been submitted for review to Travis County (applicable to all projects proposing 
septic systems).

5. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 
Section 24(c)(3)(i), true bearings and distances to the nearest established street lines, official monuments, or 
existing subdivision corner which shall be accurately described on the plat and rotated to the state plane 
coordinate system. Using said system, X and Y
coordinates shall be identified for four (4) property corners.

6. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 
Section 24(c)(3)(ii), the description and location of all permanent monuments or benchmarks, standard 
monuments, survey control points and lot pins shall be shown on the final plat.



Please revise the project plans to address the comments noted above.  Following revision, please upload one full set of 
the revised drawings in PDF format.  Please include a comment response narrative indicating how comments have been 
addressed with your plan resubmittal. To access your project online, please go to www.mygovernmentonline.org and use 
the online portal to upload your drawings in PDF format.

Additional comments may be generated as requested information is provided. Review of this submittal does not 
constitute verification that all data, information and calculations supplied by the applicant are accurate, complete, or 
adequate for the intended purpose.  The engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy, and 
adequacy of his/her submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance. 

Thank you,

7. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 
Section 24(d)(2)(v), certification from all applicable taxing authorities that all taxes due on the property have been 
paid. This should be a current tax certificate for 2018 taxes.

Pauline Gray, P.E.
Staff Engineer
Jay Engineering Company, Inc.

2/4/2019 11:27:34 AM
14870 Bois D'Arc Final Plat
2019-P-1172-FP
Page 2



 
 
 
March 6, 2019 
 
 
Pauline Gray, Staff Engineer 
Jay Engineering Company, Inc. 
P.O. Box 1220 
Leander, TX 78646 
 
RE: 14870 Bois D'Arc Final Plat 
 14870 Bois D'Arc, Manor, TX  78653 
 Permit Number: 2019-P-1172-FP 
 SWE Project Number: 0641-003-17 
 Comment Response Letter  
 
 
Dear Pauline Gray: 
 
Below please find our responses to the comments dated February 4, 2019. 

 
1. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance Section 
24(a)(2), the Final Plat shall conform to the approved Preliminary Plat. The preliminary plat has not been approved 
for the project. 
 
Comment Response:  Comment noted. 
 
2. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance Section 
24(c)(1)(ii), the date, scale, north point, addresses of the owner of record, developer, registered public surveyor, and 
registered professional engineer if required, platting the tract shall be shown on the plat. 
 
Comment Response: All of the above information is provided on the Final Plat. The addresses for the 
owner/developer, registered public surveyor, and registered professional engineer are shown on the bottom left 
corner of page 2. 
 
3. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance Section 
24(c)(1)(iv), identification and location of proposed uses and reservations for all lots within the subdivision shall be 
shown on the final plat. 
 
Comment Response:  A Lot Area Summary table, which shows that the proposed use for Lots 1-14 is shown to be 
residential.  Please refer to the attached revised Final Plat for comment compliance and approval. 
 
4. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance Section 
24(c)(1)(viii) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B requires if septic systems are proposed, a letter of certification that the 
plat has been submitted for review to Travis County (applicable to all projects proposing septic systems). 
 
 



 
 
Comment Response:  Please see attached memo from Rodney Sherrill, Travis County On-Site Wastewater 
Program and OSSF reviewer, certifying delivery of OSSF application package to Travis County.  Also please see 
attached to this submittal the OSSF fee receipt for comment compliance and approval. 
 
5. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance Section 
24(c)(3)(i), true bearings and distances to the nearest established street lines, official monuments, or existing 
subdivision corner which shall be accurately described on the plat and rotated to the state plane coordinate system. 
Using said system, X and Y coordinates shall be identified for four (4) property corners. 
 
Comment Response:  The revised final plat shows the true bearings and distances, official monuments and all four 
property corners are now identified.  Please refer to the attached updated Final Plat for comment compliance.  
 
6. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance Section 
24(c)(3)(ii), the description and location of all permanent monuments or benchmarks, standard monuments, survey 
control points and lot pins shall be shown on the final plat. 
  
Comment Response: Please refer to the attached revised final plat which shows all permanent 
monuments/benchmark (see summary table), along with the survey control points and lot pins.   
 
7. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance Section 
24(d)(2)(v), certification from all applicable taxing authorities that all taxes due on the property have been paid. This 
should be a current tax certificate for 2018 taxes. 
 
Comment Response:  Please see most current tax certificates included with this submittal showing all taxes have 
been paid.  
 
If you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me at any time at 512-
312-4336. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
Alberto Gutierrez 
Project Engineer 
gg 



Date: Tuesday, March 26, 2019

Gabriel Hovdey
Southwest Engineers, Inc.
205 Cimarron Park Loop, Suite B
Buda    78610
gabe.hovdey@swengineers.com

Permit Number 2019-P-1172-FP
Job Address: 14870 Bois D'Arc, Manor 78653

Dear Gabriel Hovdey,

We have conducted a review of the final plat for the above-referenced project, submitted by Gabriel 
Hovdey and received by our office on March 06, 2019, for conformance with City of Manor Code of 
Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A, Article II, Section 24. The Plat appears to be in 
general compliance with City Ordinance requirements and we, therefore, take no exception to their 
approval as presented. Please submit TWO (2) mylar copies of the final plat along with a current tax 
certificate and a check made out to Travis County for the filing fees to the City of Manor for 
signatures. One mylar is for City records and the other is for Travis County.

Review of this submittal does not constitute verification that all data, information and calculations 
supplied by the applicant are accurate, complete or adequate for the intended purpose. The 
engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy and adequacy of his/her 
submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance. Please 
call if you have any questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,

Pauline Gray, P.E.
Staff Engineer
Jay Engineering Company, Inc.


	!2019 04 10 PZ Agenda
	1. 2019 03 13 PZ Minutes
	2. Summary Form
	2a. Plat
	2b. Engineer Comments
	2c. Comment Response
	2d. Engineer Comments
	2e. Acceptance Letter
	3. Summary Form
	3a. Engineer Summary Letter
	3b. Plat
	Sheets and Views
	PRELIM PLAN


	3c. Engineer Comments
	3d. Comment Response
	5. A summary letter stating briefly the type of drainage, water and wastewater facilities proposed should be provided.

	3e. Acceptance Letter
	3f. Notice Letter
	3g. Mailing Labels
	4. Summary Form
	4a. Plat
	4b. Engineer Comments
	4c. Comment Response
	4d. Acceptance Letter

